
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

August 16, 2017–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Minutes for the May 17, 2017, the June 21, 2017, and the August
3, 2017, BOA meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

0.   Case No.: V-2017-05 
Address: 2117 Ziglar Road
Request: Variance for Accessory Structure Size of 225 Square Feet
Requested by: Sharon Harrell, Owner

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
September 20, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 



10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 08/16/2017  

Attachments
Draft May 17, 2017 Minutes
Draft June 21, 2017 Minutes
Draft August 3, 2017 Minutes



DRAFT
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD May 17, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:24 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Walker Wilson   
  Frederick J. Gant   
  Jennifer Rigby   
Absent: Judy Gund
  Mark Robinson
Staff Present: Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning

Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Frederick J. Gant 

Motion was made to accept the meeting packet. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 



4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Frederick J. Gant 

The clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept.

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Meeting Minutes.   

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Frederick J. Gant 

Motion was made to approve the April 19, 2017 Resume Minutes. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU-2017-08 
Address: 4302 Hollywood Avenue
Request: A conditional use to allow the sale of alcohol within

1000' of a place of worship
Requested
by:

Benjamin Johnson, Agent for Liza Timmon, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Frederick J. Gant, Seconded by Vice

Chairman Bill Stromquist 

Motion was made to acknowledged the letter of opposition existed but
to not except it into evidence. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member



  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Frederick J. Gant 

Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and approve the condition
use as requested with the understanding the case must meet all
conditions of the Site Plan Review process. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: CU-2017-09 
Address: 4801 N. Palafox Street
Request: A conditional use for automobile sales, used autos

only
Requested
by:

Nettie Williams, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Frederick J. Gant 

Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and approve the Conditional
Use, stating they needed a Development Order from the Development
Review Committee 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

C.     Case No.: V-2017-03 
Address: 3200 West DeSoto Street
Request: A variance for 236 parking spaces
Requested by: Escambia County, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member



  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Frederick J. Gant 

Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and approve the Variance. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June
21, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD June 21, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 8:59 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
Absent: Bill Stromquist
  Walker Wilson
  Frederick J. Gant
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member

Jennifer Rigby 

Motion was made to accept the June 21, 2017 BOA Meeting Packet. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 



 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member

Jennifer Rigby 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to
accept. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 
 

Bring back next month for approval. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: V-2017-04 
Address: 41 Fort Pickens Road
Request: Variance for 118 Parking Spaces
Requested
by:

Sharon D Regan, Agent for Sunset Holding
Company, Inc., Lease Holder

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest. 

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Jennifer Rigby, Seconded by Board Member

Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to adopt Staffs Findings and approve variance case. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July
19, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 



10.  Adjournment.
 



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD August 3, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:11 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Frederick J. Gant   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   

Absent: Walker Wilson

Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Motion was made to accept the August 3, 2017 BOA Meeting Packet. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     CASE NO.: AP-2017-01 
ADDRESS: 2975 E. Johnson Ave.
REQUESTED APPEAL: Appeal of the Development Review Committee approval of site plan #PSP170400056, Ellyson Oaks
REQUESTED BY: Bradley S. Odom, Esq., Agent for Emerald Coast Utilities Authority

  

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Frederick J. Gant 

Applicant requested a continuance of the case for the water supply assessment report to be complete.

Motion was made to grant continuance to the September 20, 2017 BOA meeting and that ECUA would cover the cost for
re-advertisement.  

  Vote: 4 - 2 Approved
 

Voted No: Board Member Jennifer Rigby 
  Board Member Michael Godwin 

 

6.  Discussion Items.
 

7.  Old/New Business.
 

8.  Announcement.



8.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 16, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central
Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

9.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 0.           
Meeting Date: 08/16/2017  
CASE: V-2017-05
APPLICANT: Sharon Harrell, Owner 

ADDRESS: 2117 Ziglar Rd 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 20-1N-30-2401-000-006  
ZONING DISTRICT: LDR, Low Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The applicant is requesting an accessory structure size variance of 225 square
feet. 

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: 4-7.3(2)(5)a.

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 6.05.05.F.5

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The parcel is similar in size and shape to adjacent parcels to the south; the Land
Development Code (LDC) allows for accessory structures within the Low Density
Residential district (LDR); however, the LDC also has specific guidelines on the
permitted sizes for such structures, based on the parcel's acreage and the size of the
primary residence. The existing zoning regulations apply to all of the parcels within the
same zoning district. The applicant did not address any existing special conditions or
circumstances peculiar to the land, structure or building.  

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the



The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant purchased the property located in the LDR zoning district with an existing
single-family residence. Based on the Escambia County Property Appraiser public
records, the base area square footage is 1350; the property is also listed with an
approximate acreage of 0.44 (+/-) acre. The LDC allowances for accessory structures
states that in this specific lot, the structure may not exceed 50% of the gross floor area,
in this case, 675 square feet. The applicant could request a permit to construct that
structure size without the need for a variance.     

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

All property owners within the same zoning district are granted the ability to request
similar action for their properties. Granting of the variance will not confer on the applicant
any special privileges not available to other property owners in the same district.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the provisions of the code would not deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district and would not create
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant. Without the variance, the applicant
could permit and build an accessory structure that meets the allowed 50% size
requirement.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The variance granted is not the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building, or structure. The residential parcel allows for the
construction of a dwelling unit; the LDC also provides an allocation for accessory



structures, up-to 50% of the total primary residential size; however, the applicant is
requesting a larger building size to accommodate her needs. 

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

Granting of the variance is not consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
LDC; however, if granted, the variance would not be injurious to the area or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The applicant failed to meet the conditions under criteria 1, 4, 5 and 6, therefore, staff
recommends denial of the variance as requested. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
V-2017-05



V-2017-05 



CL
AU

DI
NE

ST

S
HIGHW

AY
29

KINGS
WAY DR

BO SHARPLESS

TRL

SILAS CIR

E KINGSFIELD RD

S
HIGHW

AY
29

POMPANO ST

SILAS CIR

PA
CK

W
OO

D 
DR

ZIGLAR RD

BR
EN

TC
O 

RD

S HIGHW
AY 95A

LI
BR

A 
LN

BO
BW

HI
TE

 L
N

PAULINE
ST

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR

LOCAL ROAD0 310 620 930
Ft

V-2017-03
LOCATION 

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



CL
AU

DI
NE

 S
T

BR
EN

TC
O

RD

E KINGSFIELD RD

BO SHARPLESS

TRL

SILAS CIR

PAULINE
ST

BO
BW

HI
TE

 L
NS HIGHW

AY 95A

ZIGLAR RD

LDR

LDR

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

LDR

MDR

LDRLDR

Buffer_of_PARCELS_22
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2017-05
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher

jclemos
Polygonal Line



E KINGSFIELD RD
S HIGHW

AY 95A

CL
AU

DI
NE

 S
T

BR
EN

TC
O

RD

BO SHARPLESS

TRL

SILAS CIR

PAULINE ST
BO

BW
HI

TE
 L

N

ZIGLAR RD

C

MU-S

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2017-05
FLU MAP 

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



CL
AU

DI
NE

 S
T

E KINGSFIELD RD

BO SHARPLESS

TRL

SILAS CIR

PAULINE
ST

BO
BW

HI
TE

 L
N

S HIGHW
AY 95A

ZIGLAR RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2017-05
AERIAL MAP 

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John Fisher



Public Hearing 
Sign



Looking East Across Ziglar Road



Looking South Onto Ziglar Road



Looking Southwest Onto Rear of Property



Looking West Onto Property



Looking West Onto Surrounding Property



Last Updated: 01/14/16

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application -./ /._
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case NumberM" Tfl ft -ft5>Accepted by: ^FlrH^ BOA Meeting:^/MyT
Condition Use Request for: ^fl-y^-—

Variance Request for: ^i^ £&±. _ ^jJ^^CTAaX -£&~r foCC£?>5oyx]
1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: Orlfly"fyl frA/TeAl
Mailing Address: -^35 L-J*kjLL(kn(& Cm LAl) \4y\AS0cCola AC
Business Phone: Cell: #65 -lig^S&Qfr

Email: S^O^rr^ll tSt^Q^ALL CoKY^

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): jv| &-
Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application willbe voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: j /H AJaLar (Id -, Lci^JjOr\ i7\&*.i} PL
Parcel ID (s): ^O- /k! - 3Q - ^UQI -Q0G- hCi&lc ^^

B. Total acreage ofthe subject property: JA^'Z la. 3

C. Existing Zoning:

FLU Category:

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): y^" AtCM/g^- /V
[££&£ed_OQ ^Q pr<r\p?r-U

E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic: y^

-2-




















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft May 17, 2017 Minutes
	Att2_Draft June 21, 2017 Minutes
	Att3_Draft August 3, 2017 Minutes
	V-2017-05
	Att1_V-2017-05
	V-2017-05
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Accessory Structure Plan


